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RE: Address: 84 OAK TERR - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL
ASSESSMENT Request.

Jennifer Perry <jperry@townofdurhamct.org>
Tue 14/11/2023 09:02
To:​Kimberly Garvis <Kgarvis@townofdurhamct.org>;​Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>​

You don't often get email from jperry@townofdurhamct.org. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon,
There are no open OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits & demolition permits, Code Violation or fines due that
needs attention in this file.  The town does not service this property for water or sewer, it has a well and a
septic system.
 
Thank you.
 
Jennifer Perry
Administrative Assistant
Town of Durham
860-349-8253
 
From: Kimberly Garvis <Kgarvis@townofdurhamct.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 10:03 AM
To: 'Arun Kumar S' <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>
Cc: Jennifer Perry <jperry@townofdurhamct.org>
Subject: RE: Address: 84 OAK TERR - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request.
 
Arun:
I do not have this information in my department.  I am copying Jennifer Perry, Administrative
Assistant in the Building/Health Department to assist you with your questions.
 
Regards,
Kim
 
Kim Garvis, MCTC, MMC
Town Clerk
P. O. Box 428
30 Town House Road
Durham, CT 06422
Phone:  860.349.3453
FAX:       860.343.6733
kgarvis@townofdurhamct.org
 
From: Arun Kumar S <arun.ks@stellaripl.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 12, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Kimberly Garvis <Kgarvis@townofdurhamct.org>
Cc: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Subject: Address: 84 OAK TERR - BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION & SPECIAL ASSESSMENT Request.
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source. Please DO NOT click links or open attachments without positive sender
verification of purpose. Never enter Username, Password or sensitive information on linked pages from any email.
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